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June 3, 2019

Mr. Neil Williams
President
Jamaica Karting Association

Re: JMMC Competition Subcommittee hearing additional findings from investigation of complaint
received for event Jamaica Karting Association Meet #2 on May 5, 2019 JMMC Permit #2019-06K.

Dear Mr Williams,

The JIMMC Competition Subcommittee (CS) conducted a review of a new element relevant to Mr Lue’s
complaint. A copy of the Additional Finding Report is attached for your reference, and is summarized
as follows. Changes to existing ordered Penalties and actions are highlighted in bold text.

e The karts within the Top 3 which failed carburettor float level inspection for Final 1 of the
Micro, Mini and Junior classes be so noted on official documents.

e The official results be amended to reflect the inspection failure of the karts within the Top 3
which failed carburettor float level inspection for Final 1 of the Micro, Mini and Junior classes.

e The positions of the karts within the Top 3 which failed carburettor float level inspection for
Final 1 of the Micro, Mini and Junior classes be vacated.

e Withdrawal of Final 1 points and other awards for all competitors who failed Technical
Inspection in Final 1 of the Micro, Mini and Junior classes.

e All other karts are to be “moved up” to fill finishing spots vacated by the karts which failed
technical inspection.

e JKA to adjust all relevant championship scoring accordingly.

e JKA to allocate all relevant prizes and awards accordingly.

e Reprimand of Mr Nicholas Donald for failure to properly communicate official information
(inspection failure) to the Clerk of the Course or Stewards.

e Reprimand of the JKA for failure to comply with the IMMC's request for the Technical
Inspection report, although it was in their possession.

e In all future events where karts are tested for technical compliance, at least the Top 6 finishers
of each race be tested so as to avoid the question of unknown legality of potential podium
finishers should results need to be adjusted after Protest or similar action.

If you require any additional information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact the JMMLC.

— -
Regards, * — &

Stephen Gunter, CS Co-Chairman

JMMC Executive Committee: 2018-2020

Chairman: Stephen Gunter; Vice Chairman: Marcia Dawes; Exec. Secretary: Wendy Dressekie-Gordon; Treasurer: Tiffany Bryan
Directors: Dmitri Dawkins; Michael Fennell; Monique Gibbs; Neil Williams; Peter Clarke; Rajendra Jadusingh; Rosemarie Jadusingh;
Timothy Stewart



